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Exxon Corporation

Box 1600

Midland, TX 79702

Re - South Four Lakes Unit #1-B

660/N & 1980/E Sec 2, T12S, R34E

Intention to Plug back to Glorieta

Gentlemeny

Six months or more have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-101, Notice of
Intention to Drill, for the subject well and to date no progress reports, Forms
C-103, have been received. Therefore, approval of Form C-101 has now expired and
no dr1111qg operations are to be 1n1t1ated or continued without further notice to
and approval by the 0il Conservation Division. Pending such approval, this will
be considered as an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/mc
cc-0CD, Santa Fe



